THE SCHOOL BOARD OF BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

ROBERT W. RUNCIE
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

June 1, 2020
TO: School Board Members

FROM: Maurice L. Woods
Chief Strategy & Operations Officer

VIA: Robert W. Runcie
Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: REQUEST TO VOTE DOWN AA-2, RESOLUTION #20-110, RESOLUTION
IN SUPPORT OF THE ECONOMIC AND WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT
PARTNERSHIP BETWEEN THE BROWARD COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD
AND THE SOUTH FLORIDA ANCHOR ALLIANCE, FROM THE MAY 19,
2020, TO JUNE 9, 2020, SPECIAL SCHOOL BOARD MEETING

This memorandum is provided to you concerning deferred agenda item AA-2 and item
A-2 concerning the revisions to the resolution in support of the South Florida Anchor
Alliance.

The agenda item A-2 provides redrafted revisions of item AA-2 for the School Board’s
approval. Item A-2 is a Proclamation to recognize the Health Foundation of South Florida,
Inc., rather than the South Florida Anchor Alliance, as was previously submitted in item
AA-2. The Proclamation for the Health Foundation of South Florida, Inc., serves to
recognize its leadership in spearheading the South Florida Anchor Alliance initiative to
advance economic and workforce development in the South Florida region.

It is recommended that the School Board vote down the deferred agenda item, AA-2, and
approve agenda item A-2 to reflect this change.
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